ITEM #15
BOMA
03/12/13

HISTORIC
FRANKLIN
TENNESSER

February 19, 2013
TO: Board of Mayor and Aldermen

FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator
Special Events Advisory Team

SUBJECT:  Franklin First’s Fiddlin’ Fish 5K/1 Mile Run (May 11, 2013)

Purpose
The purpose of this memo is to outline recommendations for the Franklin First’s Fiddlin’ Fish 5K/1 Mile Run

sponsored by Franklin First United Methodist Church.

Background
This is an annual event coordinated by Franklin First United Methodist Church.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:

e  Applicant will provide updated Good Neighbor Letter which will be distributed to area residents within
the approved course.
e  Applicant will provide a $1,000 refundable damage deposit to City prior to event.

Risk Management:
e Applicant will provide certificate of insurance naming the City as additional insured.

Police Department:
¢ Applicant will hire nine (9) extra-duty Franklin Police Officers to secure the course provide security and
traffic control.
e  Applicant will provide at least a 72-hour advance notice to CSX.

Solid Waste Department:
e Applicant will provide volunteers to pick-up any trash associated with the event.
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